
From:  Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Sent time:  03/01/2019 05:21:10 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Cc:  Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>; Jay Ziff <JZiff@esassoc.com>

Subject:  Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Water Supply and Energy
 

Hi Mindy!
 
I have uploaded the 1st Screencheck of the Water Supply and Energy sections to the Dropbox. The Utility Technical Report was
previously uploaded along with the Wastewater section, so that is already in the Dropbox. I have also included the Water
Supply Assessment (including the signed resolution) and the Energy appendix. Please confirm receipt when you can, and
thanks in advance. Have a wonderful weekend!
 
Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
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